Supplemental to Appendix D23
Received: 21 February 2024

Dear Penny Rogers,
Than you for your prompt reply,

We wish to keep our representation. Having looked at the proposed site layout our
fears are not allayed and in addition could you let us know the following:

e Between the operating hours of 12pm and 10pm what is the maximum
licenced number of persons allowed in the enclosure at any one time
including staff, performers, crew, security, stall holders and ticket holders?
The site plan does not seem to indicate safety exits or emergency assembly
points.

e The site plan shows a small designated car park. Who is this for and how
many will it hold?

e |t seems that considerable more car parking than marked will be needed in
addition to the normal busy weekends influx of families and holiday makers.
Where will non residential off road parking take place and how will this be
directed and supervised? How will vehicles parking on site be searched for
alcohol?

e Will ticket holders have special permission to park or camp over night outside
of the enclosure, (How about toilets and washing
facilities) if not, will fines be imposed which will be a huge task for HBC?

e |If people have more that one day’s ticket, where are they expected to go
between 10pm and 12pm the next day.

Kind Regards,

Received: 21 February 2024
Dear Penny,

Thus is how we we received the poster advert on Facebook. Please note 'On the
water and land"!



AVE THE
DATE

13TH-15TH




